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Hublic Serpice Commizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: September 28, 2007
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:  Richard P. Redemann, Professional Engineer III, Division of Economic Regulatior;"é?ﬂ'

RE: Docket No. 070325-WU — Application for quick-take amendment of Certificate No.
278-W to extend water service to certain territory in Seminole County, by Utilities,
Inc. of Florida.

Please add to the docket file the attached letter dated September 26, 2007, from Carol A.
Foster, City Clerk, City of Lake Mary, providing a correction to the previous letter.
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Attachment

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Daniel)
Office of General Counsel (Jaeger)
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Thomas C. Greene

Mayor

tgreena@lakemaryfl.com

City of Lake Mary

Incorporated in 1973

September 26, 2007

Richard Redemann, P. E. VIA FAX: 850-413-7000

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Dear Mr. Redemann:

It has been brought to my attention that in my certification of the action taken by
the Lake Mary City Commission regarding transferring customers from Utilities,
inc. of Florida, to the City that | had an extra zero in the amount. 1t should have
read "...the City will pay UIF $4,000.00..." as indicated in the memorandum

which was also attached to Mr. Litton's letter to you.
| apologize for this error and should you have any questions, please fesl free to
contact me.

Sincerely,

@J@QQW

Carol A. Foster
City Clerk

www.lakemaryfl.com » Phone: (407) 585-1423 + Fax: {407) 585-1498
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